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ADDENDUM FOR TENDER REF NO: PC/033/2018-2019 DELIVERY, COMMISSIONING 
AND MAINTENANCE OF ICT ENTERPRISE INFRASTRUCTURE AT PRIVATIZATION 

COMMISSION 

Query 1 - The specification for the SAN switch as per the above tender reference 
has not been shared as highlighted below: 

 

SAN 
Switch 

Bidder should provide One SAN 
switch licensed with 8 Ports. The SAN 
switch should have 3-year warranty. 
See specs below. 

 

 
Kindly advise if it is required if so kindly share with specification for the same. 
 

Response – NO the SAN Switch is NOT required. 

Query 2 - Is the site survey a mandatory requirement? 

Response – Yes it is. Bidders are advised to contact Mr. Shadrack Oriaro who is 
the contact person on soriaro@pc.go.ke and make arrangements with him on 
when to visit the site. 

For clarity, the site visit shall be undertaken during official working days and hours 
(8:00AM to 5:00PM) to be done at least three (3) days before the stipulated 
deadline/closure of the tender. 

Query 3 - If a contract has already been entered into with the person, the 
contract shall be voidable at the option of EACC". Kindly clarify on whether it 
should be EACC or Privatization Commission. 

Response – We clarify it is the PRIVATIZATION COMMISSION. Please amend 
accordingly. 

Query 4 – Please clarify the amount we are quoting for the 2 ICT staff training on 
page 32. Item 3 on page 32 you said we quote for the airfare and transfers. 

http://www.pc.go.ke/
mailto:soriaro@pc.go.ke


Response – It is the responsibility of the bidder to determine how much is to be 
quoted for air fare and transfers. This information is to be provided in the financial 
bid. 

Query 5 - On page 3, you have said - Training of 2 ICT staff at external authorized 
training facility with a manufacturer authorized trainer (SAN Implementation). 
Training period shall be at least 5 days and be conducted on agreeable dates 
with PC. Cost to be catered for by bidder include: 

i) Return airfare 
ii) Airport transfers 
iii) Full board accommodation 
iv)Training conference facilities 

Response - On the mandatory requirements, indicate the Bidder’s willingness to 
be bound by this requirement but the costs shall be disclosed in the financial bid 
as indicated on Query 5 above. 

 
Query 5 - We can’t quote on accommodation because since it varies depending 
on the staff. We can place them in cheap hotel they wouldn’t like. 

Response - You are not required to. You (bidder) should facilitate comfortable 
accommodation for the PC staff during their training. How you arrange with the 
hotel and the costing shall be between bidder and hotel. 

 
 
 
Query 4 – Please clarify on the issues below:- 



 
S No Query reference 

from RFP 
Customer 
Requirement 

Bidders Query Response 

1 SCOPE OF WORK – 
page 31 

Migrating/decommis 
sioning  current 
equipment to the 
decommissioned 
equipment    as 
appropriate. 

Kindly outline the 
applications and the 
Equipment currently 
running the applications, 
will the applications 
vendors be available 
during migration? 

Bidder shall carry out the MANDATORY 
site visit/survey at Privatization 
Commission in order to better 
understand the tender requirement. 
The current hardware: 
Dell PowerEdge 2950 
Dell PowerEdge R720 

 
Applications: 
i. Windows Server 2008 
ii. SQL Database 
iii. CentOS Linux 
iv. Domain Controller 
v. Mail server 
vi. Active directory 

2 SCOPE OF WORK – 
page 31 

Cable management: 
organizing the 
current cabling to 
ensure neat cabling 
at the respective 
equipment at the 
server room. 

Is cabling for the supplied 
equipment or inclusive of 
all equipment at the DC? If 
for all equipment, please 
provide a site survey 
allowance for the same? 

Cable management to be done for the 
current server room equipment (with the 
existing cables) as well as the new 
equipment with its accompanied cables. 
The Commission shall NOT provide any 
allowance for site survey. Site survey is 
mandatory as specified in order for all 
bidders to view the current state of the 
Data Centre and have a clear 
understanding of the requirements. 

2 SCOPE OF WORK – 
page 31 

Delivery, installation 
and configuration of 
the virtualization 
software. 

Do you require standalone 
virtualization software or 
should the bidder include 

PC requires a virtualization software with 
specifications as stipulated in the tender 
document. 



 
   management licenses for 

the same? 
 

3 SCOPE OF WORK – 
page 31 

Delivery, installation 
and configuration of 
active directory. 

Does PC have an existing 
AD or this is a fresh 
installation? If having 
existing please provide 
more detail on the same 

As outlined in the scope of work, PC has 
an existing AD. 

4 SCOPE OF WORK – 
page 31 

Training of 2 ICT staff 
at external 
authorized training 
facility  and 
Comprehensive 
Administration and 
technical on-premise 
training  for  at least 2 
ICT staff 

Can this be combined and 
done at same location 
and same time to reduce 
the costs? 

NO. The requirement remains as 
stipulated in the bid document. 

5 SCOPE OF WORK – 
page 31 

Service Level 
Agreement (Attach 
sample SLA) 

Are the bidders also 
proposing skills support for 
the same? If true for how 
many years? 

No proposal for skills support. Kindly 
provide the sample SLA as requested. 

6 STORAGE - 
Capacity -  page 35 

Usable capacity: > 
24*900GB 10K SAS 
disks 

Does PC require a total  of 
21.6 TB usable capacity or 
a total of 24 disks of 900GB 
10k Each? 

24 disks i.e. 24 * 900 GB disks as specified 
in the tender document. 

7 EVALUATION 
CRITERIA - Capacity 
- page 35 

MUST carry out a site 
survey and attach a 
duly signed and 
stamped evidence of 
the same. 

Please provide date and 
day for this exercise 

Site survey to be carried out during 
official working hours and day. This 
should be in the period before the official 
tender closure as clarified on Query 2 
above. 



 
8 General  Please extend the tender 

to allow time for response 
of above clarifications 

The closing date has been extended 
from 21/05/19 to Tuesday 28/05/19 at 
11:00AM. 

 

Other terms and conditions of the tender remain the same as stipulated on the tender document. 
 
 

Sylvester Kamau 
Procurement Manager 
For: Executive Director/CEO 


